

# Jennifer Neeley

## LPN

Greeley, CO 80631

[jenniferneeley16@gmail.com](mailto:jenniferneeley16@gmail.com)

+1 970 539 2881

Driven LPN with 7 years background in healthcare, including 4 years as a CNA and 3 years as a Licensed Practical Nurse. Expert in all areas of patient care with success in improving delivery and quality of care through clinical quality improvement projects.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### CEO/Owner

Body & Soul Home Health Care - Greeley, CO

February 2020 to January 2022

### Administrative Assistant/lpn

Caring Hearts Home Healthcare - Greeley, CO

August 2019 to February 2020

- Managed day-to-day operations of CNA, PCP, and HM scheduling.
- Maintained patient medical records, updated medication changes to chart.
- On call one week a month.
- Saw patients in their home for medication set up, wound care, IVs, blood draws, and INRs.
- Served as point of contact for clinical staff, patient referrals, and patients.

### LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Sava Senior Care - Windsor, CO

September 2018 to August 2019

- Worked on Alzheimer's unit providing care for up to 40 patients daily.
- Communicating any change in patient condition to PCP and family
- Accurately documented medications administered.
- Supervised CNA cares provided.
- Wound care
- Tube feedings
- Iv
- Hospice care

### LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Med Pool Professionals - Fort Collins, CO

August 2018 to August 2019

- Worked in different facilities each day to help meet facility staffing needs.
- Worked in Long Term Care, LTAC, Crisis unit, Inpatient Detox, ATU, and Rehab.
- Accurately documented medications administered.
- Supervised CNA cares provided.

- Wound care
- Tube feedings
- Iv

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Interim HealthCare - Fort Collins, CO

August 2018 to August 2019

- Worked in different facilities each day to help meet facility staffing needs.
- Worked in Long Term Care, LTAC, Crisis unit, Inpatient Detox, ATU, and Rehab.
- Accurately documented medications administered.
- Supervised CNA cares provided.
- Wound care
- Tube feedings
- Iv

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

MedPool Professionals, Inc - Fort Collins, CO

July 2016 to August 2018

- Worked in different facilities each day to help meet facility staffing needs.
- Assisted patients with daily routines: feeding, bathing, dressing, grooming, walking, exercising and ROM exercises.
- Took vital signs regularly.

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Sava Senior Care - Fort Collins, CO

June 2015 to May 2018

- Assisted Up to 30 elderly, disabled, cancer and hospice patients daily
- Took vital signs regularly
- Provided for residents' physical and emotional needs

## Education

---

### **Diploma in Nursing**

Concorde Career College-Aurora - Aurora, CO

June 2017 to July 2018

## Skills

---

- Medication Administration
- Home Care
- Nursing
- Caregiving
- Vital Signs
- Medical Records
- Tube Feeding

- Medical Office Experience
- Geriatrics (6 years)
- EMR Systems
- Behavioral health (Less than 1 year)
- Management (2 years)
- Inpatient detox (1 year)
- Alzheimer's care (6 years)

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

August 2018 to Present

### **IV Certified**

September 2018 to Present